
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Dokument ZAMDOST 535_01_2024
1 message

lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl <lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl> 1 October 2024 at 06:02
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good day

Please send me the proforma, of course if possible, please send these orders together. As soon as we
receive the proforma, we will pay it.

 

Z pozdrowieniami / Best regards  

Lidia Kaźmierczak

Dział Realizacji Zamówień

+48 91 466 60 66

lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl

www.lmline.pl

www.sklep.lmline.pl

LM Line Sp. z o.o   
ul. Kniewska 2K
70-846 Szczecin

    tel.: +48 91 466 60 66
    fax: +48 91 466 60 55
e-mail: handel@lmline.pl

Sąd Rejonowy Szczecin-Centrum XIII Wydział Gospodarczy KRS, numer wpisu: 0000248739,
Kapitał zakładowy 90 000 zł wpłacony w całości.

 

Serdecznie zapraszamy do odwiedzenia naszego stoiska wystawowego (hala: 11/D32)

na zbliżających się targach medycznych MEDICA w Düsseldorfie (Niemcy)

Termin targów: 11-14 listopada 2024
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 4:17 PM
To: lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl
Subject: Re: Dokument ZAMDOST 535_01_2024

 

Good afternoon,

 

Just a quick email to check whether you would like me to email you the proforma invoice for your latest order
535/01/2024?  You had previously asked for your orders to be shipped together.  This order could be shipped when
paid for as stock is available.

 

Many thanks.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer
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-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 26 Sept 2024 at 08:21, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning,

 

The new order can be shipped when paid for, we are waiting for stock to be available of part number 4420925.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 26 Sept 2024 at 06:07, <lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl> wrote:

Good day

If this new order 535 is going to delay the previous ones 476,484 then do not arrange the shipment
together.

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:21 PM
To: lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl; biuro@lmline.pl
Subject: Re: Dokument ZAMDOST 535_01_2024

 

Good afternoon Lidia,

 

Thank you for your order 535/01/2024.

 

I am unable to add this order to your other one as this one is a proforma invoice while the other has been paid
for.  I can of course arrange for them to be shipped together.

 

Please note however that your other order/s 476/01/2024 and 484/01/2024 have an approximate lead time
of the end of October.  If I say we will ship your orders together, this new order would be delayed.

 

Please advise me how you would like me to proceed.

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 25 Sept 2024 at 14:15, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 25 Sept 2024 at 14:01
Subject: Re: Dokument ZAMDOST 535_01_2024
To: <lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl>

 

Dear Lidia

 

Thank you very much for your order.

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

Ryan Swaine
International Sales Manager
VIAMED
www.viamed.co.uk
Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
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On Wed, 25 Sept 2024 at 12:56, <lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl> wrote:

Good day

Please complete another order. If possible, please combine the orders.

Z pozdrowieniami / Best regards

Lidia Kaźmierczak

Dział Realizacji Zamówień

 <tel:+48%2091%20466%2060%2066> +48 91 466 60 66

 <mailto:lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl> lidia.kazmierczak@lmline.pl

 <http://www.lmline.pl/> www.lmline.pl

 <http://sklep.lmline.pl/> www.sklep.lmline.pl

 <mailto:biuro@lmline.pl>

LM Line Sp. z o.o   
ul. Kniewska 2K
70-846 Szczecin

            tel.: +48 91 466 60 66
    fax: +48 91 466 60 55
e-mail:  <mailto:handel@lmline.pl> handel@lmline.pl

Sąd Rejonowy Szczecin-Centrum XIII Wydział Gospodarczy KRS, numer wpisu:
0000248739,
Kapitał zakładowy 90 000 zł wpłacony w całości.

Serdecznie zapraszamy do odwiedzenia naszego stoiska wystawowego (hala:
11/D32)

na zbliżających się targach medycznych MEDICA w Düsseldorfie (Niemcy)

Termin targów: 11-14 listopada 2024
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